

Bill as Introduced

HR 28 - AS INTRODUCED

2012 SESSION

12-2884

04/09

HOUSE RESOLUTION **28**

A RESOLUTION opposing federal efforts to establish minimum standards for states that allow the carrying of concealed firearms.

SPONSORS: Rep. Pepino, Hills 11

COMMITTEE: State-Federal Relations and Veterans Affairs

ANALYSIS

This house resolution opposes federal efforts to establish minimum standards for states that allow the carrying of concealed firearms.

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

In the Year of Our Lord Two Thousand Twelve

A RESOLUTION opposing federal efforts to establish minimum standards for states that allow the carrying of concealed firearms.

1 Whereas, on January 25, 2011, the United States Senate introduced S. 176, a bill to establish
2 minimum standards for states that allow the carrying of concealed firearms; and

3 Whereas, as a state that allows the carrying of concealed firearms, the state of New Hampshire
4 objects to the attempt by the federal government to establish minimum standards for carrying
5 concealed firearms; and

6 Whereas, S. 176 would mandate that states enact a procedure that would require each applicant
7 for a concealed firearm permit to "demonstrate good cause for requesting a concealed firearm
8 permit," and "demonstrate that the applicant is worthy of the public trust to carry a concealed
9 firearm permit in public;" and

10 Whereas, New Hampshire has already enacted a process to grant a license to a person who
11 wishes to carry a concealed firearm; and

12 Whereas, S. 176 seeks to impose a federally-mandated permit procedure that would nullify
13 New Hampshire's licensing procedure; now, therefore, be it

14 Resolved by the House of Representatives:

15 That New Hampshire opposes S. 176 which seeks to impose minimum standards for states that
16 allow the carrying of concealed firearms; and

17 That the clerk of the house of representatives forward copies of this resolution to the
18 New Hampshire congressional delegation.

Speakers

Hearing Minutes

HOUSE COMMITTEE ON STATE-FEDERAL RELATIONS AND VETERANS AFFAIRS

PUBLIC HEARING ON HR 28

BILL TITLE: opposing federal efforts to establish minimum standards for states that allow the carrying of concealed firearms.

DATE: February 9, 2012

LOB ROOM: 203 **Time Public Hearing Called to Order:** 10:22 a.m.

Time Adjourned: 10:31 a.m.

(please circle if present)

Committee Members: Reps. Baldasaro, Blankenbeker, L. ~~Christiansen~~, Marshall Quadt, T. Smith, ~~Cunningham~~, ~~Kingsbury~~, Larsen Schultz, Lundgren, McCarthy, ~~Notter~~, ~~Tamburello~~, ~~Vita~~, Rokas, Domingo, ~~Cloutier~~, ~~Theberge~~ and Spainhower.

Bill Sponsors: Rep. Pepino, Hills 11

TESTIMONY

* Use asterisk if written testimony and/or amendments are submitted.

Rep. Pepino, prime sponsor. Presented bill.

Rep. Cloutier asked if the bill has passed the senate. "It is in the U.S. Senate. Shaheen voted for it."

Rep. Christiansen "U.S. only has authority except for commerce. "They don't do this."

Rep. Baldasaro asked why there are no co-sponsors. Pepino said his other bill had 10 sponsors - similar bill.

Respectfully submitted,



Rep. Jeanine Notter,
Acting Clerk

HOUSE COMMITTEE ON STATE-FEDERAL RELATIONS AND VETERANS AFFAIRS

PUBLIC HEARING ON HR 28

BILL TITLE: opposing federal efforts to establish minimum standards for states that allow the carrying of concealed firearms.

DATE: Feb. 9, 2012

LOB ROOM: 203 **Time Public Hearing Called to Order:** 9:10:22

Time Adjourned: 10:31

(please circle if present)

Committee Members: Reps. Baldasaro, Blankenbaker, I. Christiansen, Marshall Quadt, T. Smith, Cunningham, Kingsbury, Larsen Schultz, Lundgren, McCarthy Notter, Tamburello, Vita - *Acc*
Rokas, Domingo, Hofmann, Theberge and Spainhower. *he came late*
Cloutier

Bill Sponsors: Rep. Pepino, Hills 11

TESTIMONY

* Use asterisk if written testimony and/or amendments are submitted.

Rep Leo Pepino - presented bill

- Rep. Cloutier - asked if the bill has passed the Senate
"It is in the US Senate" - Pepino "Shahen voted for it"
- Rep. Christiansen "US only has authority except for commerce. They can't do this."
- Rep. Baldasaro asked why there are no co-sponsors.
Pepino said his other bill had 10 sponsors - similar bill
- ~~Rep. Baldasaro liked~~

Glamir Notter

Voting Sheets

HOUSE COMMITTEE ON STATE-FEDERAL RELATIONS AND VETERANS AFFAIRS

EXECUTIVE SESSION on HR 28

BILL TITLE: opposing federal efforts to establish minimum standards for states that allow the carrying of concealed firearms.

DATE: February 16, 2012

LOB ROOM: 203

Amendments:

Sponsor: Rep. OLS Document #:

Sponsor: Rep. OLS Document #:

Sponsor: Rep. OLS Document #:

Motions: OTP, OTP/A, ITL, Interim Study (Please circle one.)

Moved by Rep. Notter

Seconded by Rep. Hogan

Vote: 13-0 (Please attach record of roll call vote.)

Motions: OTP, OTP/A, ITL, Interim Study (Please circle one.)

Moved by Rep.

Seconded by Rep.

Vote: (Please attach record of roll call vote.)

CONSENT CALENDAR VOTE: 13-0

(Vote to place on Consent Calendar must be unanimous.)

Statement of Intent: Refer to Committee Report

Respectfully submitted,

~~Rep. Mary Allen~~, Clerk

Kristen Larson Schultz

HOUSE COMMITTEE ON STATE-FEDERAL RELATIONS AND VETERANS AFFAIRS

EXECUTIVE SESSION on HR 28

BILL TITLE: opposing federal efforts to establish minimum standards for states that allow the carrying of concealed firearms.

DATE: 2/16/12

LOB ROOM: 203

Amendments:

Sponsor: Rep.

OLS Document #:

Sponsor: Rep.

OLS Document #:

Sponsor: Rep.

OLS Document #:

Motions:

ITL

Recommended or Not Recommended for Future Legislation (Please circle one.)

Moved by Rep. *Notter*

Seconded by Rep. *Hogem*

Vote: *13-0* (Please attach record of roll call vote.)

Motions: Recommended or Not Recommended for Future Legislation (Please circle one.)

Moved by Rep.

Seconded by Rep.

Vote: (Please attach record of roll call vote.)

CONSENT CALENDAR VOTE: *13-0*

(Vote to place on Consent Calendar must be unanimous.)

Statement of Intent: Refer to Committee Report

Respectfully submitted,

Rep. Kirsten Larsen, Clerk

STATE-FEDERAL RELATIONS AND VETERANS AFFAIRS

Bill #: HR 28 Title: Opposing federal efforts to establish minimum standards for states that allow the carrying of concealed firearms.
 PH Date: 2 / 9 / 12 Exec Session Date: 2 / 16 / 12

Motion: ITL Amendment #: _____

MEMBER	YEAS	NAYS
Baldasaro, Alfred P, Chairman	X	
Blankenbeker, Lynne F, V Chairman	X	
Christiansen, Lars T		
Quandt, Marshall E		
Smith, Todd P		
Cunningham, Steven L	X	
Kingsbury, Robert P	X	
Larsen Schultz, Kirsten L, Clerk	X	
Lundgren, David C		
McCarthy, Frank H	X	
Notter, Jeanine M	X	
Tamburello, Daniel J <i>Award</i>	X	
Vita, Lucien A	X	
Rokas, Ted	X	
Domingo, Baldwin M		
Hofmann, Roland P <i>Cloutier</i>	X	
Theberge, Robert L	X	
Spainhower, Dale S		
<i>Sub for Quandt: Hogan</i>	X	
TOTAL VOTE:	<u>13</u>	<u>0</u>

Committee Report

CONSENT CALENDAR

February 21, 2012

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

REPORT OF COMMITTEE

The Committee on STATE-FEDERAL RELATIONS AND VETERANS AFFAIRS to which was referred HR28,

AN ACT opposing federal efforts to establish minimum standards for states that allow the carrying of concealed firearms. Having considered the same, report the same with the following Resolution:

RESOLVED, That it is INEXPEDIENT TO LEGISLATE.

Rep. Jeanine M Notter

FOR THE COMMITTEE

COMMITTEE REPORT

Committee:	STATE-FEDERAL RELATIONS AND VETERANS AFFAIRS
Bill Number:	HR28
Title:	opposing federal efforts to establish minimum standards for states that allow the carrying of concealed firearms.
Date:	February 21, 2012
Consent Calendar:	YES
Recommendation:	INEXPEDIENT TO LEGISLATE

STATEMENT OF INTENT

Although the sponsor had good intentions, we found no evidence of a problem existing. An internet rumor at the time of LSR submission ran rampant. Subsequent research indicates that no such federal legislation is presently under consideration.

Vote 13-0.

Rep. Jeanine M Notter
FOR THE COMMITTEE

Original: House Clerk
Cc: Committee Bill File

CONSENT CALENDAR

STATE-FEDERAL RELATIONS AND VETERANS AFFAIRS

HR28, opposing federal efforts to establish minimum standards for states that allow the carrying of concealed firearms. **INEXPEDIENT TO LEGISLATE.**

Rep. Jeanine M Notter for STATE-FEDERAL RELATIONS AND VETERANS AFFAIRS. Although the sponsor had good intentions, we found no evidence of a problem existing. An internet rumor at the time of LSR submission ran rampant. Subsequent research indicates that no such federal legislation is presently under consideration. **Vote 13-0.**

Original: House Clerk
Cc: Committee Bill File

Blurbs

HR 28 opposing federal efforts to establish minimum standards for
states that allow the carrying of concealed firearms.

ITL Consent Calendar 13-0

Although the sponsor had good intentions, we found no evidence of a problem
existing. An internet rumor at the time of LSR submission ran rampant.
Subsequent research indicates that no such federal legislation is presently
under consideration.

Rep. Notter,
For the committee

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be "AN", enclosed within a circular scribble.

Blurbs

HR 28 opposing federal efforts to establish minimum standards for states that allow the carrying of concealed firearms.

ITL Consent Calendar 13-0

Although the sponsor had good intentions, we found no evidence of a problem existing.

Rep. Notter,
For the committee

AN INTERNET RUMOR @ THE TIME
OF LSR SUBMISSION RAN RAMPANT. SUBSEQUENT
RESEARCH INDICATES THAT NO SUCH
FEDERAL LEGISLATION IS PRESENTLY UNDER
CONSIDERATION.

COMMITTEE REPORT

COMMITTEE: State - Federal Relations & Vets Affairs

BILL NUMBER: HR 28

TITLE: Opposing federal efforts to establish minimum standards for states that allow the carrying of concealed firearms.

DATE: Feb. 16, 2010 CONSENT CALENDAR: YES NO

- OUGHT TO PASS
- OUGHT TO PASS W/ AMENDMENT
- INEXPEDIENT TO LEGISLATE
- INTERIM STUDY (Available only 2nd year-of-biennium)

Amendment No.

STATEMENT OF INTENT:

Although the sponsor had good intentions, we found no evidence of a problem existing.

COMMITTEE VOTE: 13-0

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

- Copy to Committee Bill File
- Use Another Report for Minority Report

Rep. Jeanine Nott
For the Committee

